

MAIA E. COCHRAN

MaiaECochran@gmail.com • +1.765.749.4523 • [LinkedIn: maiaecochran](#) • [Github: Maia-Cochran](#)

SUMMARY

I am a detail-oriented problem solver with a passion for efficient processes with creative solutions. My background in International Communications and Global Media drives me to build user experiences with maximum accessibility for our diverse and ever-evolving global village. As a retail team leader and service-industry worker, I have learned to embrace challenges with optimism and tenacity in both independent and collaborative settings. I enjoy learning new skills and exploring a variety of methods to accomplish a goal.

SKILLS

- | | | | |
|---------------------------------|----------------|----------------------|-----------------|
| • Test-Driven Development (TDD) | • Git | • Vanilla JavaScript | • Accessibility |
| • Mocha/Chai | • GitHub | • JSX | • UI/UX Design |
| | • React | • JQuery | • Cypress |
| | • React Native | • HTML | • CSS/SASS |

SOFTWARE PROJECTS

[Habitual](#) | [Github Repository](#) | **Three person team** **September 2022**

An application built in React Native, based in IOS, which allows users to view and save quotes from an external API.

- Created an interactive app which allows the user to view and save a random mantra or affirmation by button-click.
- Tech: React Native, JSX, Expo App

[What's Cookin'?](#) | [GitHub Repository](#) | **Three person team** **August 2022**

An app that generates recipes for the user to save and delete, programmed with an ability to create a shopping list of ingredients.

- Built styling features to create a user-friendly experience that works intuitively with JavaScript code.
- Created a team-oriented environment by leading the group in prioritizing goals and fine-tuning workflow.
- Tech: HTML, CSS, Javascript, LightHouse

[Overlook](#) | [Github Repository](#) | **Solo** **August 2022**

An app with a login feature which allows the user to interact with hotel-booking services from a live data server.

- Coded a website using several API datasets to implement an interactive, customizable user experience.
- Solved issues within the code when facing challenges in the process.
- Tech: HTML, CSS, Javascript, JQuery, LightHouse

EXPERIENCE

Casey Jones Bar & Grill, Server, Phoenix, AZ **July 2015 – Present**

- Prioritize tasks, maintain an organized work station, and quickly problem-solve to provide excellent customer service
- Memorize order details, taking notes when necessary to ensure accurate orders are delivered
- Meet with restaurant staff to review daily specials, changes on the menu, and service specifications for reservations

Target, Team Leader, Phoenix, AZ **November 2018 – December 2020**

- Optimize work schedules, adjust to business needs, strategize payroll and sales for efficient workload completion
- Motivate team with necessary training, tools, and understanding for expected outcomes
- Built team demonstrative of excellent customer service, balancing tasks with helping guests

EDUCATION

Turing School of Software and Design, Denver, CO **May 2022 - Present**

Accredited Frontend Software Engineering Certificate

Honors: Rock and Pebble Mentorship, Student Leadership Committee (SLC)

Indiana University, Bloomington, IN **August 2013 - December 2017**

International Studies B.A. | Minor: Global Media | Journalism Certificate

Honors: 2017 International Studies Fall Undergraduate Capstone Symposium (showcase presenter), Dean's List, National Society of Collegiate Scholars, National Society of Leadership and Success